

# Thornliebank Community Council

Date 25<sup>th</sup> March 2024 Thorntree Hall @ 7pm

## Agenda Item 1: Welcome

AM welcomed all to the meeting

## Agenda Item 2: Present and Apologies

### Present

Alison McGown - Chairperson (AM),	Rusell Fulton – Treasurer (RF)
Rosanne Hanvidge – Secretary (RH)	John Hanvidge (JH)
Moira Kinnaird (MK)	Billy Thomson (BT)
Anne Lauder (AL)	

### Elected representatives.

Apologies Mary Montague – Councillor

### Apologies

Rebecca Mutrie (RM)

## Agenda Item 3: Police Report

### Discussion points

- Police report received via email.

### Actions

- RH –To address details within Police Report ie location of incidents.

## Agenda item 4 – Previous minutes

### Discussion points

- Minutes approved
  - Proposed (AM)                      Seconded (MK)
  - Amendment: Item 6 Chair update Economic Development – add Notice board for Woodfarm/Orchard Park.

### Actions

- 

## Agenda item 5 - Treasurer's Report

- CC bank balance currently stands at £ 1852.82 and is confirmed as up-to-date and correct.
- CC holding reserved funds of £2000.00 for Defib.
- Accounts due to be audit for AGM

### Actions

- RF – Arrangements made for audit of annual account.

## Agenda Item 6: Chairperson's update

### Discussion points

- Thornliebank Road closure
  - Network Rail public meetings held on 13<sup>th</sup> and 14<sup>th</sup> March in Thorntree Hall were well attended. 80+ on the Wednesday evening and 30+ on the Thursday evening
  - AM has shared information on the Facebook pages of Thornliebank Together and the community council.
  - SPT were not in attendance
  - Glasgow City Council and East Renfrewshire Council were not in attendance.
    - No response from GCC
    - Automated 5 day response received from ERC – nothing since
    - ERC Comms have been asked to support a 'Thornliebank is open for business' campaign should we need it – no confirmation of their support as yet.
  - The Thornliebank and wider community have expressed their disappointed at lack of recognition by either council that this 14month closure will be hugely impactful for the community.
  - Opportunity for community benefit from Network Rail and the contractors
    - STEM workshops in TPS
    - Defib at the railway station
    - Sponsor the installation of the Christmas lights.
- Economic Development (EcoDev)
  - Funding bids - nothing to report as yet. Ecominic Development will review application and submit their final paper to ERC cabinet in August 2024 for approval.
- Thornliebank Together PB funding
  - Saturday public vote attracted 148 voters. 13 projects received funding.
  - Including Christmas lights / celebration
- Who owns Thornliebank
- Woodfarm High School Parent Council

### Actions

- Who owns Thornliebank

## Agenda Item 7: ERC Planning and Licensing

### Discussion points

- Devar Flooring – Change of use from Class 5 (General Industrial) to Class 6 (Storage or Distribution), together with associated external alterations. Applicant is Screwfix.
- Crumbs – void
- TSB – no interest
- Thornliebank and Pollockshaws LOL28 Annual Boyne Demonstration Parade
- Pride of the Village Flute Band Thornliebank 40th Anniversary Parade

### Actions

- AM to resend email asking for procedures a information about an archive of licensing applications – similar to planning

## **Agenda Item 8: Secretary's Report**

### **Discussion points**

- Calendar – Date to be confirmed for AGM
- Police presence confirmed for meeting on Tues 28/5/24
- Audited accounts - RF has action in hand.
- Approach from local resident's in Woodlands Rd area- ongoing traffic incidents.

### **Actions**

- RH To communicate with ERC rep regarding AGM date & local residents re traffic incidents.

## **Agenda Item 9: Thornliebank Together Update**

### **Discussion points**

- PB Saturday public vote attracted 148 voters. 13 projects received funding.
  - Foodshare - PB funding request successful
  - Childrens Activities
  - Woodfarm Friendship Groups
- Locality Plan – final push Extra event planned for Thursday afternoon in Thorntree Hall.
- Teen Locality Plan to follow shortly
- Groups and Clubs - everything will wind down at the end of June for summer. TT will decide how to move forward with a rebrand- closed facebook page etc.
- Thornliebank History Club – hope to formally launch in the very near future
- Thornliebank Library Growing Garden – funding bid to ERC PB Growing Fund
- Tenants and residents assoc
  - Blooming Thornliebank PB bid successful
  - Tenant led scrutiny panel – post to Facebook about it this week looking for community feedback on housing services.

### **Actions**

- AM to finalise teen locality plan

## **Agenda Item 10: AOCB**

1. Question : Any dealings with ERC dept that deals with dogs & anti-social actions (Dog Warden)

## **Agenda Item 11: Next Meeting**

- Monday 29 April 24- - postponed- New arranged meeting Tues 28/5/24